
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 
COMMITTEE

FRIDAY 26TH OCTOBER 2018

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE 

ROOMS 2 AND 3 on FRIDAY, 26 OCTOBER 2018 at 10.00 am

J. J. WILKINSON
Clerk to the Council

19 October 2018 

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 3 - 4) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting held on 21 September 2018 to be approved and signed 
by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.)

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 5 - 8) 5 mins

(Copy attached.)
6. Items Likely to be taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business 
on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.”

7. Licensing of Metal and Itinerant Metal Dealers (Pages 9 - 12) 20 mins

Hearing to consider application for Grant of Itinerant Metal Dealer Licence. 
(Copy application and Police objection attached.)

8. Minute (Pages 13 - 14) 2 mins

Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 21 September 2018 to be 
approved and signed by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.)  

Public Document Pack



9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors  J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to:
Fiona Henderson  tel: 01835 826502   e-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

mailto:fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk


SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE held in Committee 
Rooms 2 and 3, Council Headquarters, Newtown 
St Boswells on Friday, 21 September 2018 at 
10.00 a.m.  

Present:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-
Nicol, T. Weatherston.

Apologies:- Councillors J. Brown, D. Paterson, G. Turnbull.
In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor – Property and Licensing, Licensing Team Leader, Licensing 

Standards and Enforcement Officer (Mr I. Tunnah), Democratic Services Team 
Leader, Inspector T Hodges - Police Scotland.

1. MINUTE 
The Minute of the Meeting of 20 July 2018 had been circulated.

DECISION 
APPROVED and signed by the Chairman.

2. LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
There had been circulated copies of the Miscellaneous Licences issued under delegated 
powers between 12 July – 12 September 2018.
 
DECISION  
NOTED.

3. PRIVATE BUSINESS 
DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in 
the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraph 12  of part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

4. LICENSING OF STREET TRADERS – CAROLE BONE 
The Committee considered an application for the grant of a Street Traders Licence submitted 
by Carole Bone and agreed to grant the licence. 

5. MINUTE
The Private section of the Minute of 20 July 2018 was approved.  

6. URGENT BUSINESS
Under Section 50B(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Chairman was of 
the opinion that the item dealt with in the following paragraph should be considered at the 
meeting as a matter of urgency, in view of the need to make an early decision.

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The Chairman advised that he was unavailable to attend the next scheduled meeting on 19 
October 2018 and asked if Members were prepared to change the date to 26 October 2018 
and this was unanimously agreed.

The meeting concluded at 10.15 a.m. 
Page 3

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

13 September 2018 - 12 October 2018

Hana Hearn Animal Boarding - Home Boarding Renewal - Valley House, Coldingham
2 Dogs

21/09/2018

Jan Martin Animal Boarding Renewal - Dovecote Cattery,  Jedburgh
50 Cats 27/09/2018

John Scott-Mitchell Animal Boarding Renewal - Goshielaw Kennels , Kelso
20 Dogs 27/09/2018

Kenneth Holmes Animal Boarding Renewal - Ryerigg Boarding Kennels,  Jedburgh
30 Dogs 27/09/2018

Bethany Martin Animal Boarding Lanton Hill Kennels ,  Jedburgh
50 Dogs 27/09/2018

Heather Noddle Breeding of Dogs Grant - Eildon Cottage,   Longformacus 14/09/2018
Julie Hill Caravan Site Grant - Smiddyfield Farm,  Glenormiston 14/09/2018
Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - Room 1 1 - 4 High Tweed Mill , Galashiels

4 Persons 25/09/2018
Co-Operative Group Food Limited Late Hours Catering Renewal - Lauder Petrol Station ,  Lauder

Monday to Sunday 11.00pm - 12.00midnight 28/09/2018
"A Bridge Too Far" Cycle Sportive Marches and Parades Cycle Race - Berwickshire/Roxburgh Area

Sunday 14 October 2018   9.30am
21/09/2018

Hope Church Borders Marches and Parades Raise awareness for Human Trafficking - Galashiels Area Saturday 20
October 2018 10.30am 04/10/2018

Peebles March Riders Association Marches and Parades Cornet Rideout - Tweeddale Area
Sunday 23 September 2018 10.00am 05/10/2018

Peebles March Riders Association Marches and Parades Annual Walk Trot Ride - Tweeddale Area     Sunday 28 October 2018
11.00am 05/10/2018

Selkirk Chamber Of Trade Market Operator - Material Change Temporary -  Market Place/High Street, Selkirk
Saturday 6 October 9.30am - 5.00pm 02/10/2018

Yetholm Border Shepherds Show Market Operators Temporary -  The Haugh , Yetholm
Saturday 6 October 7.30am - 7.30pm 02/10/2018

Elizabeth Potts Pet Animal Renewal - Libby's,  Hawick 27/09/2018
Angie Waddell Pet Animal 62 Craw Wood , Tweedbank 25/09/2018

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5



David Spencer Public Charitable Collection Rotary Club of Peebles - Street Collection -
In Aid of Marys Meals Saturday 6 October 2018 03/10/2018

Anthony Wallace Public Charitable Collection Rotary Club of Jedburgh - Street Collection - End Polio Now
Friday 22 February 2019 24/09/2018

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment - Funfair Temporary - Land West Of Burnfoot Primary School ,  Hawick
Thursday 27 to Saturday 29 September 6.00pm - 9.30pm (Thurs/Frid)
2.00pm - 9.30pm (Sat) 26/09/2018

Lammermoor Pastoral Society Committee Public Entertainment Temporary - Agricultural Show - Elmford Show,  Duns
Saturday 29 September 2018 8.00am - 12.00midnight

21/09/2018

Reston Village Hall Committee Public Entertainment Renewal - Reston Village Hall 14/09/2018
Stephen McLean Public Entertainment Temporary - Mellerstain House , Gordon

Saturday 29 September  7.30pm - 10.30pm 26/09/2018
Janet Stark Riding Establishment Renewal - Ian Stark Equestrian Centre,  Selkirk

30 Horses 25/09/2018
Alister Hogarth Riding Establishment Linglie Farm , Selkirk

16 Horses 25/09/2018
Agnes Mitchell Second Hand Dealer Grant -  13 Buccleuch Street,  Melrose

Monday - Saturday 11.00am - 4.00pm
19/09/2018

Allan Malone Street Trader Renewal - Mercedes Ice Cream Van SO55 FKG
Monday to Sunday 10.00am - 8.00pm
Berwickshire and various locations throughtout the SBC 05/10/2018

Mark Dyer Street Trader Material Change - Ford Transit H193 OOB Monday to Sunday 8.00am -
11.00pm Ice Cream, Juice , Confectionery, Crisps and Slush Puppy
Earlston, Galashiels, Lauder, Melrose, Newtown St Boswells, Selkirk, St
Boswells and the surrounding areas and at Events/Festivals throughout
SBC 10/10/2018

Carol McLarty Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD21 05/10/2018
Kyle Swan Private Hire Driver Renewal - 4/PD8 05/10/2018
Philip Aitchison Taxi Driver Grant - 3/TD29 14/09/2018
Ghulam Murtaza Taxi Driver Grant - 3/TD58 24/09/2018
David Cargill Taxi Driver Grant - 3/TD89 13/09/2018
Derek Richmond Taxi Driver Renewal - 2/TD16 21/09/2018
Ian Thomson Taxi Driver Renewal - 2/TD37 19/09/2018
Diane Farquhar Taxi Driver Renewal - 2/TD40 05/10/2018
Derek Gray Taxi Driver Renewal - 2/TD55 02/10/2018
Graeme Weir Taxi Driver Renewal - 2/TD174 21/09/2018
John Hope Taxi Driver Renewal - 2/TD184 21/09/2018

P
age 6



David McCudden Taxi Driver Renewal - 2/TD208 10/10/2018
Doreen Brownlee Taxi Driver Renewal - 2/TD250 05/10/2018
Brian Hunter Taxi Driver Renewal - 2/TD287 20/09/2018
Alistair Vernon Taxi Driver Renewal - 2/TD317 10/10/2018
Robert Scott Taxi Driver Renewal - 3/TD14 10/10/2018
Allan Ferguson Taxi Driver Renewal - 3/TD72 27/09/2018
Robert Patterson Taxi Driver Renewal - 3/TD109 04/10/2018
Desmond Armstrong Taxi Driver Renewal - 3/TD120 04/10/2018
Malcolm Baxter Taxi Driver Renewal - 3/TD131 02/10/2018
Edward Conway Taxi Driver Renewal - 4/TD11 24/09/2018
John Ramsay Taxi Driver Renewal - 4/TD81 14/09/2018
James McInulty Taxi Vehicle Grant - 2/TV10 - Seat Toledo PY18 NCA - 4 Passengers 04/09/2018
Marek Lipok Taxi Vehicle Grant - 2/TV23 - Ford Mondeo WN12 YZG - 4 Passengers 06/09/2018
Michal Borek Taxi Vehicle Grant - 2/TV24 - Skoda Superb FY14 JVX - 4 Passengers 13/09/2018
Angus Mackay Taxi Vehicle Grant - 2/TV69 - Ford Mondeo FE15 HFV - 4 Passengers 17/09/2018
Gwynne Race Taxi Vehicle Grant - 4/TV16 - Ford Focus CE63 LWA - 4 Passengers 06/09/2018
John Davidson Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 1/TV16 - Renault Traffic SH12 AMO - 8 Passengers 05/10/2018
Kaye Niven Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 2/TV86 - Peugeot Expert E7 SF62 AGO - 7 Passengers 19/09/2018
John Wood Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 3/TV32 Volkswagen Passat Y33 JWW - 4 Passengers 24/09/2018
Eric Robertson Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 1/PV42 - Volkswagen Touran SD62 AEJ - 6 Passengers 19/09/2018
Graeme Geddes Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 1/PV53 - Toyota Auris MF68 OFJ - 4 Passengers 19/09/2018
Colin McLaren Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 2/PV120 - Renault Master YK07 EWO - 8 Passengers 19/09/2018
Eric Robertson Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 1/PV40 - Volkswagen Golf SN18 YCE - 4 Passengers 05/10/2018

P
age 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	7 Licensing of Metal and Itinerant Metal Dealers
	Item No. 8 - Brian Hunter - Itinerant Metal Dealer

	8 Minute

